Name of Association: Llandeilo Fawr Sports Association

Membership:

- * The Association has been set up as an intative of member of Llandeilo Fawr Town Council Regeneration Sub Group and wishes to maintain close links with the Town Council and another community councils in the area.
- * Membership is open to all sporting clubs in Llandeilo Fawr.
- * There will be no discrimination on grounds of age, disability gender.
- * The Association will abide by the Welsh Government's policies on the Welsh Language, Equal Opportunities & Diversity and will review and adopt accordingly.
- * All member clubs are required to pay an affiliation fee of £10 per annum. This fee will reviewed on an annual basis

Aims and Objectives:

- * To promote sporting opportunities
- * To be a voice for local sporting issues
- * To work to improve the provision of training and playing facilities.
- * To provide equal opportunities for successful participation by all sections of the community.

Committee:

- * The Association shall have a committee consisting of the following:
 - (a) Chairperson co-ordinator.
 - (b) Secretary responsible for correspondence and note taking
 - (c) Treasurer responsible for financial matters.
 - (d) One representative from each affiliated club.
 - (e) The committee will meet at least three times per annum.
 - (f) The Chairperson will have the powers to call a special meeting of the Association.

Rules of Procedure:

- * A minimum of three Association members shall form a Quorum at Association meetings.
- * Voting shall be determined by a majority of members present and voting.
- * Minutes of all meetings shall be kept and formally adopted.

Finance

- * The financial year run from 1st April to 31st March in the following year.
- The treasurer will keep proper accounts of the finances of the Association.
 All incoming funds shall be lodged without deduction to the committees
 bank account. All monies raised by or on behalf of the Association shall be
 applied to further the object of the Association and for no other purpose.

All deeds, cheques, bills of exchange,etc, relating to the Associations bank account shall be signed by two of the following Assocoation member: Chairperson,Secretary, Treasurer. An independent financial examiner elected by the Association shall annually audit the accounts of the Association.

Alterations to the Constitution:

* Any alteractions to the constitution shall receive the assent of no less than two thirds of the members present and voting at an AGM or special meeting. providing that the secretary has received such notice of any alteration in writing 21 clear days before the meeting at which the alteration is proposed.

Dissolution

- * The Association may be dissplved by a resolution passed by a majority of members present and voting at a special meeting convened for that purpose.
- * Any assets remaining after the settling of any debts and liabilities shall be in this instance returned to the Llandeilo Town Council